RFP15-3052V
Addendum 1
Page 17

[image: image2.png]


DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION

GENERAL SERVICES DIVISION

STATE PROCUREMENT BUREAU


http://gsd.mt.gov/
 STEVE BULLOCK
MITCHELL BUILDING, ROOM 165
GOVERNOR 
STATE OF MONTANA
PO BOX 200135



          (406) 444-2575
HELENA, MONTANA 59620-0135

            (406) 444-2529  FAX

                            TTY Users-Dial 711

September 11, 2014
STATE OF MONTANA

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL ADDENDUM

RFP NO. 15-3052V
TO BE OPENED: September 19, 2014
TITLE: Facilities Management Services
ADDENDUM NO. 1
To All Offerors:

Attached are written questions received in response to this RFP.  These questions, along with the State's response, become an official amendment to this RFP.

All other terms of the subject "Request for Proposal" are to remain as previously stated.

Acknowledgment of Addendum:

The offeror for this solicitation must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  This page must be submitted at the time set for the proposal opening or the proposal may be disqualified from further consideration.

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum No.
Signed: ___________________________________

Company Name: ____________________________

Date: ______________________

Sincerely,
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Contracts Officer

	Question Number
	Page Number
	Section Number
	Questions & Answers for RFP # 15-3052V

	1. 
	17
	3.7
	Correction:  Section 3.6 ALL-OR=-NONE AWARD should read:
Award will be made on an all-or-none basis. Failure of an offeror to provide prices for all

Line items listed on the Schedule may be cause for rejection of the entire proposal. 
However, an offeror may enter "No Cost" in the unit price and extended amount columns to
indicate that the item is being offered at "No Cost."

	2. 
	18
	4.2.4
	Correction: Section 4.2.4 Pricing should read:
Offeror shall include a cost summary that outlines the cost of service proposed. Although

Price will be a factor in the proposal evaluation, GSD will select an offeror based on all

scoring criteria. Selection will not be solely on the lowest cost proposal.

	3. 
	19
	4.2.6
	Correction: Section 4.2.6 Oral Presentation/Demonstrations/Interview should read as below removing the last sentence:
Offerors shall demonstrate their financial stability to specified by:  (1) providing a written statement prepared by the offeror’s Financial Officer stating offeror is in good financial standing, is not in any form of bankruptcy, is current in payment of all taxes and fees such as franchise fees and have no other financial difficulties that may prevent offeror from completing these services.  Offeror shall submit ONLY a written statement providing the requested information.

	4. 
	19
	4.3.1.1
	Correction: Section 4.3.1.1 Finalist Proposer Team Interview should read as below removing the first sentence:
The evaluation Team will evaluate interviews based on the teams response to questions, ability to communicate, and teams ability to work successfully with each other and GSD staff.

	5. 
	19
	4.3.1.2
	Correction: Section 4.3.1.2 Strategic Fit should read as below removing part of second sentence and all of last sentence:

The evaluation team will evaluate proposed solutions based on overall fit with GSD business Goals and objectives. The team will consider solution simplicity, overall alignment with the requirements of the RFP.

	6. 
	19
	4.3.2
	Addition to Section 4.3.2 Key Personnel:

Offeror should provide a case study with previous successes and company profile.

	7. 
	21
	6.1
	6.1 BASIS OF EVALUATION
Total number of points possible are increased to 2000.

	8. 
	22
	6.2
	6.2 EVALUATION CRITERIA:

See revised evaluation criteria sheet attached below.

	9. 
	11
	3
	Additional language added to Section 3 Scope of Services:
Throughout the life of the contract there may be revisions to equipment list and building upgrades.  State has the option to remove or add facilities or equipment as the need arises.

	10. 
	
	Appendix G
	Pricing Schedule:
See revised pricing schedule posted with this Q&A.

	11. 
	
	
	Q. What is the current and future Preventative Maintenance system/software used by GSD? It was stated that GSD may be moving to an Archibus PM system.  What is the status of this upgrade and was there an RFP regarding this system selection?  Any details on the level and options regarding this system as well as the RFP for this system selection would be appreciated.
Response: Currently the system is in an Access database with no outward facing functionality available.  GSD received approval for a sole source pilot project using ARCHIBUS; facilities work order system.  General maintenance will go live at the end of calendar year 2014 with subsequent phases following in first quarter 2015.  The pilot of this system is for a term of 8 months at which time GSD will write an RFP. Phasing is as follows:
Phase 1- On demand  work orders

Phase 2 Surplus work orders

Phase 3 Preventive Maintenance work orders

Phase 4 – Space & Emergency preparedness 

	12. 
	11
	3.0- Scope of Work
	Q. What is to be done regarding the equipment and system maintenance at 1100 N. Last Chance Gulch building (Armory)?  It is understood that this building may be completely renovated or mothballed?  Any details on this building would be helpful.
Response: Please remove the facility at 1100 N Last Chance Gulch from your proposal price.

	13. 
	Building Equipment List
	3.0- Scope of Work
	Q. The equipment list at 302 N. Roberts (Scott Hart) does not match what is currently installed?  How should this building be priced regarding equipment?
Response: A revised schedule of equipment has been provided. 

	14. 
	Building Equipment List
	3.0- Scope of Work
	Q. The Kyoto wheel cooling systems at 490 18th Street (MSDC) are under a separate service/maintenance or warranty contract?  Can you detail the level of service required for these units including filter manufacturer/size/type, as well as provide a copy of the manufacturer’s equipment warranty/service agreement?
Response: A copy of the current maintenance contract, service agreement and warranty information has been provided as an attachment. 

	15. 
	Building Equipment List
	3.0- Scope of Work
	Q. Verify that Buildings #26,  #45-Parking Structure, #46-DOT, #47-OPI, #49-New State Fund, #51-56 are not included as a part of this contract?
Response: These buildings are NOT included in this solicitation.

	16. 
	
	
	Q. Can the previous (5) years’ Maintenance contracts be provided for review?  
Response: The sample contract language has been provided within the RFP. A copy of the current contract has been provided and has the past 6 years associated amounts in excel.

	17. 
	Building Equipment List
	
	Q. It is my understanding that building #23 – 326 Washington is being utilized by the current Maintenance Contractor?  Can you provide details on the arrangement with this building and utilization by the future Maintenance Contractor?  Is there any other State of MT equipment, spare parts or facilities that can be utilized as a part of this future contract?
Response: The current building is being utilized by the Mechanical Contractor. The Mechanical Contractor is being charged a monthly rent of $1,252.00. It is possible that this space could be utilized by the Contractor. It may also be possible that GSD could furnish space within the boiler plant facility at a minimum cost.

	18. 
	13
	3.3.3-#6. #14. #17
	Q. It is understood that there is no domestic hot/cold water service included with this contract; however this section lists domestic hot and cold water systems?  Can you clarify?
Response: The selected mechanical Contractor will be responsible for the responding to afterhour’s emergency calls for plumbing related issues. The mechanical Contractor will be responsible for the gas piping, manifolds, valves, etc. for all the natural gas fired equipment in the buildings. The Mechanical Contractor will be responsible for the buildings that having boilers for the purpose of supplying domestic hot water only. General Services will be responsible for all service calls Monday through Friday from 8-5. Weekends and holidays will be considered after hours. 

	19. 
	
	
	Q. Please send any service agreements for the State data center building, including the one presently in place with Kyoto.
Response: These agreements have been provided as attachments. 

	20. 
	
	
	Q. Is the refrigeration system at the commodities warehouse in the scope of work of this RFP or under a separate service contract?
Response: No, the refrigeration systems are not to be provided under this solicitation.

	21. 
	
	
	Q. What has been the annual cost for filters covered under the service agreement?  Do you have an inventory of the filters that will be utilized by the new provider?
Response: The annual cost for furnace filters is not itemized out in the existing contract for service. The mechanical Contractor maintains the inventory of filters for the campus.

	22. 
	
	
	Q. Are there records of the dollars expended by past providers separated by breakdown/repairs versus preventative maintenance?
Response: No, bills are provided as a lump sum for each month.

	23. 
	
	
	Q. Please provide utility information (consumption) for each building in the contract.
Response: This has been provided as an attachment.

	24. 
	
	Appendix F
	Q. Please provide your hazardous materials/asbestos abatement expectations with the upcoming contract.
Response: The Mechanical Contractor should have trained staff  that have the ability to identify possible asbestos containing material. It will be the responsibility of the Contractor to notify the owner when work needs to be completed that could result in disruption of Asbestos containing materials. It will not be the Mechanical Contractor’s responsibility to abate asbestos containing materials unless agreed upon by all parties. However, it is expected that the mechanical Contractor abide by all rules pertaining to asbestos containing materials and perform all work within compliance and notify the state of any suspected asbestos.

	25. 
	
	Appendix E
	Q. Will the Armory Building, 1100 North Last Chance Gulch, and the equipment listed within, be included in this contract?
Response: Please remove the facility at 1100 N Last Chance Gulch from your proposal price.

	26. 
	
	
	Q. Are there expectations of the number of personnel provided by the provider in this contract? 

Response: The State of Montana does not have an expected number of personnel to be assigned to this contract. However, the Contractor should staff accordingly to insure optimal response time to issues and insure all applicable codes, laws, regulations are followed.

	27. 
	
	Appendix E
	Q. Will there be an updated equipment list provided for the Scott Hart Building, 302 North Roberts that reflects the ongoing retrofit?
Response: Yes included as an attachment.

	28. 
	13
	3.3.3.6
	Q. Please provide clarification regarding the removal of all domestic hot and cold water systems from the contract as verbally stated in the pre-walkthrough meeting.
Response: The selected mechanical Contractor will be responsible for the responding to afterhour’s emergency calls for plumbing related issues. The mechanical Contractor will be responsible for the gas piping, manifolds, valves, etc. for all the natural gas fired equipment in the buildings. The Mechanical Contractor will be responsible for the buildings that having boilers for the purpose of supplying domestic hot water only. General Services will be responsible for all service calls Monday through Friday from 8-5. Weekends and holidays will be considered after hours.    

	29. 
	13
	3.3.3.14 3.3.3.17
	Q. Please provide clarification regarding whether these items are included in the contract.
Response: The selected Mechanical Contractor will be responsible for all items listed in section 3.3.3.14 but NOT 3.3.3.17

	30. 
	
	
	Q. Please provide a copy of the existing facilities maintenance contract for our review.
Response:  See attachment posted with Q&A Addendum 1.

	31. 
	9
	2.4.3
	Q. Who comprises the evaluator/evaluation committee?
Response: Mark Hines – Architecture and Engineering

Josh LaFromboise – Facility Management Bureau

Mike Ducello – Facility Management Bureau

	32. 
	11
	3.3
	Q. Who is responsible for after-hours and emergency calls for plumbing related issues?
Response: The selected mechanical Contractor will be responsible for the responding to after hours and emergency calls for plumbing related issues.

	33. 
	11
	3.3.1
	Q. Who will be responsible for entering and maintaining all of the equipment data in the State’s preventive maintenance software system?
Response: The staff at GSD will be responsible for entering the equipment data into the state preventive maintenance software system. However, it will be extremely important that the mechanical Contractor work with closely with GSD project managers when new equipment is installed.

	34. 
	11
	3.3.1
	Q. Who is responsible for the cost and maintenance of the State’s preventive software system?
Response: General Services will be responsible for the cost and maintenance of the State’s preventive maintenance software system.

	35. 
	12
	3.3.3
	Q. Who is responsible for the gas piping, manifolds, valves, etc. for all of the natural gas fired equipment in the buildings?
Response: The mechanical Contractor will be responsible for the gas piping, manifolds, valves, etc. for all the natural gas fired equipment in the buildings.

	36. 
	13
	3.3.3
	Q. In the walk through, it was said to exclude items #6, #14, and #17 from the proposal, is that in fact the case that those are not to be included, and who is responsible for the domestic plumbing fixtures?
Response: The selected mechanical Contractor will be responsible for all after hour hours plumbing emergency items. The General Services Division plumber will handle items 3.3.3.6 and 3.3.3.17 during normal business hours. Items listed in section 3.3.3.14 will be the mechanical Contractor’s responsibility.

	37. 
	13
	3.3.3
	Q. Item #12: Please clarify who is responsible for the filter bank for the server room at the SMDC? During the walk-through it was said to be the responsibility of Kyoto?
Response: The filter bank in the SMDC server room is the responsibility of the selected Mechanical Contractor.

	38. 
	13
	3.3.3
	Q. Items 18-21: Please clarify who is responsible for buildings having boilers for the purpose of supplying domestic hot water only?
Response: The Mechanical Contractor will be responsible for the buildings that having boilers for the purpose of supplying domestic hot water only.

	39. 
	14
	3.3.5
	Q. Who is responsible for any asbestos abatement if incurred in the replacement or repair of any insulation or other materials?
Response: The Mechanical Contractor should have trained staff that has the ability to identify possible asbestos containing material. It will be the responsibility of the Contractor to notify the owner when work needs to be completed that could result in disruption of Asbestos containing materials. It will not be the mechanical Contractor’s responsibility to abate asbestos containing materials unless agreed upon by all parties. However, it is expected that the mechanical Contractor abide by all rules pertaining to asbestos containing materials and perform all work within compliance and notify the state of any suspected asbestos.

	40. 
	16
	3.3.10
	Q. What is meant by “pristine working order” as it relates to the emergency generators?
Response: The emergency generators should be 100% functional at any given time. Section 3.3.10 outlines the frequency of startup and testing and documentation should be kept on the servicing of these systems. Startups and testing of systems should be coordinated with the General Services assigned Project Manager.

	41. 
	17
	3.6
	Q. What level of personnel is expected to be part of the meetings with the State regarding the technical consulting assistance, an engineer, project manager, or other?
Response: The State of Montana does not have an expected number of personnel to be assigned to this contract. However, the Contractor should staff accordingly to insure optimal response time to issues and insure all applicable codes, laws, regulations are followed.

	42. 
	37
	Appendix E
	Q. Are all of the equipment schedules up to date, especially that for the Capitol building, the Scott Hart building and the Cogswell building?
Response: Updated schedules have been included as an attachment for the Capital, Scott Hart, Capital and Cogswell.

	43. 
	
	
	Q.  If selected for the contract, will the new provider be allowed to discuss terms and conditions with the State?
Response: Terms and conditions should be addressed during the Q&A period.  Non-material or non-statutory adjustments to terms may be discussed. 

	44. 
	
	
	Q. Please provide the contract amount for the 11/2013 - 11/2014 contracts.
Response: The Contract amount for 11/2013- 11/2014 is $88,029.59 per month or $1,056,355.00 annually.

	45. 
	
	
	Q. Will GSD provide DDC systems field controller, area level controller, and front-end programming software for all DDC systems included in the contract or is the maintenance Contractor required to provide the software for their needs?
Response: GSD currently provides the existing mechanical Contractor with computers that have front end programming software installed on the machines that will be available to the selected mechanical Contractor. An attached schedule of DDC information is attached.

	46. 
	
	
	Q. Would GSD consider extending the bid date?
Response: No.

	47. 
	
	
	Q. In previous years, the building at 326 Washington was available for lease by the Contractor.  Will this still be the case?  If so, what are the terms?  What is the monthly lease amount?  Are utilities included?
Response: The current building is being utilized by the Mechanical Contractor. The Mechanical Contractor is being charged a monthly rent of $1,252.00. It is possible that this space could be utilized by the Contractor. It may also be possible that GSD could furnish space within the boiler plant facility at a minimum cost.

	48. 
	
	
	Q. In previous years, there was a turnover phase (I believe thirty days) that would allow the in-coming Contractor to identify pre-existing equipment and system deficiencies.  Will that be the case for this contract?
Response: Yes.

	49. 
	
	
	Q. It appears that there are no specific requirements for the number/type of personnel that must be on-site or the times of day they must be on-site.  Is this true?  Is it up to the contactor’s discretion how many and what type of personnel will need to be working at any given time?  Will all interaction between GSD and the Contractor be through the Contractor’s on-site supervisor?
Response: The State of Montana does not have an expected number of personnel to be assigned to this contract. However, the Contractor should staff accordingly to insure optimal response time to issues and insure all applicable codes, laws, regulations are followed.

	50. 
	
	
	Q. Will a payment and performance bond be required for this contract?
Response: Yes.  The following language is added to the RFP in Section 5 of contract.
5.5  Contract Performance AND Labor & Material Payment Security – Surety Bonds Only.  Contractor shall provide contract performance AND Labor & Material security based upon 100% of the contract total.  This security must be in the form of a surety bond licensed in Montana with a Best's rating of no less than A.  The surety bond must be supplied on the form designated by the State of Montana.  The required form entitled "Contract Performance Bond" is available at http://svc.mt.gov/gsd/OneStop/GSDDocuments.aspx.  THE ORIGINAL FORM MUST BE PROVIDED.  FACSIMILE, ELECTRONIC, OR PHOTOCOPIES ARE NOT ACCEPTABLE.

The contract performance security must be provided to the State of Montana within 10 working days from the Request for Documents Notice.  This security must remain in effect for the entire term of the contract.  A new surety bond must be issued to the State of Montana if this contract is renewed.

The original surety bond form must been provided to the following address referencing the contract number:  State Procurement Bureau, P.O.  Box 200135, Helena, MT 59620-0135.

	51. 
	
	
	Q. Is there a requirement for daily (or twice per day) boiler rounds during the times when the boilers are operating as there was in previous years?
Response: Yes.

	52. 
	11
	3
	Q.  Subsection 3.2 - Please provide more detail regarding major equipment repair or replacement at the Contractor’s expense.  Is it GSD’s intent that the necessary repair or replacement of all equipment included in the scope of work will be at the Contractor’s if it is not due to normal wear and tear?

Response:  The Contractor will be responsible for all labor, materials, equipment, repair and replacement of system components. It is not the goal to have the selected vendor replace complete systems unless the system failure is a result of lack of maintenance, Contractor negligence or Contractor deficiencies. Section 3.2 addresses the process for documenting component and system failures.

	53. 
	13
	3
	Q. Our understanding was that all “plumbing” has been removed from the scope of the contract.  There are a couple references to “all domestic hot and cold water systems” and “grease traps”.  Please clarify.
Response: The selected mechanical Contractor will be responsible for the responding to afterhours emergency calls for plumbing related issues. The mechanical Contractor will be responsible for the gas piping, manifolds, valves, etc. for all the natural gas fired equipment in the buildings. The Mechanical Contractor will be responsible for the buildings that having boilers for the purpose of supplying domestic hot water only. General Services will be responsible for all service calls Monday through Friday from 8-5. Weekends and holidays will be considered after hours.    

	54. 
	
	
	Q. What is the current and future Preventative Maintenance system/software used by GSD? It was stated that GSD may be moving to an Arch bus PM system.  What is the status of this upgrade and was there an RFP regarding this system selection?  Any details on the level and options regarding this system as well as the RFP for this system selection would be appreciated.
Response: Currently the system is in an Access database with no outward facing functionality available.  GSD received approval for a sole source pilot project using ARCHIBUS; facilities work order system.  General maintenance will go live at the end of calendar year 2014 with subsequent phases following in first quarter 2015.  The pilot of this system is for a term of 8 months at which time GSD will write an RFP. Phasing is as follows:
Phase 1- On demand  work orders

Phase 2 Surplus work orders

Phase 3 Preventive Maintenance work orders

Phase 4 – Space & Emergency preparedness 

	55. 
	11
	3.0- Scope of Work
	Q. What is to be done regarding the equipment and system maintenance at 1100 N. Last Chance Gulch building (Armory)?  It is understood that this building may be completely renovated or mothballed?  Any details on this building would be helpful.
Response: Please remove the facility at 1100 N Last Chance Gulch from your proposal price.

	56. 
	Building Equipment Listing
	3.0- Scope of Work
	Q. The equipment list at 302 N. Roberts (Scott Hart) does not match what is currently installed?  How should this building be priced regarding equipment?
Response: Updated information has been attached.

	57. 
	Building Equipment Listing
	3.0- Scope of Work
	Q. The Kyoto wheel cooling systems at 490 18th Street (MSDC) are under a separate service/maintenance or warranty contract?  Can you detail the level of service required for these units including filter manufacturer/size/type, as well as provide a copy of the manufacturer’s equipment warranty/service agreement?
Response: A copy of the current maintenance contract, service agreement and warranty information has been provided as an attachment.

	58. 
	Building Equipment Listing
	3.0- Scope of Work
	Q. Verify that Buildings #26,  #45-Parking Structure, #46-DOT, #47-OPI, #49-New State Fund, #51-56 are not included as a part of this contract?
Response: These buildings are NOT included in this solicitation.

	59. 
	
	
	Q. Can the previous (5) years’ Maintenance contracts be provided for review?
Response: The sample contract language has been provided within the RFP. A copy of the current contract has been provided as has the past 6 years associated amounts in excel.

	60. 
	Building Equipment Listing
	
	Q. It is my understanding that building #23 – 326 Washington is being utilized by the current Maintenance Contractor?  Can you provide details on the arrangement with this building and utilization by the future Maintenance Contractor?  Is there any other State of MT equipment, spare parts or facilities that can be utilized as a part of this future contract?
Response: The current building is being utilized by the Mechanical Contractor. The Mechanical Contractor is being charged a monthly rent of $1,252.00. It is possible that this space could be utilized by the Contractor. It may also be possible that GSD could furnish space within the boiler plant facility at a minimum cost.

	61. 
	13
	3.3.3-#6, #14, #17
	Q. It is understood that there is no domestic hot/cold water service included with this contract; however this section lists domestic hot and cold water systems?  Can you clarify?
Response: The selected mechanical Contractor will be responsible for the responding to afterhours emergency calls for plumbing related issues. The mechanical Contractor will be responsible for the gas piping, manifolds, valves, etc. for all the natural gas fired equipment in the buildings. The Mechanical Contractor will be responsible for the buildings that having boilers for the purpose of supplying domestic hot water only. General Services will be responsible for all service calls Monday through Friday from 8-5. Weekends and holidays will be considered after hours.    The selected mechanical Contractor will be responsible for all items listed in section 3.3.3.14 but NOT 3.3.3.17

	62. 
	7
	1.7.5
	Q. Given the amount of questions regarding the RFP and the size of this contract, the one week turnaround from the State of Montana question response (Sept. 11) to the proposal due date (Sept. 19) is very tight.  Would the State consider extending the proposal deadline?
Response: NO.

	63. 
	Building Equipment List
	
	Q. Commodities Building #42 was toured, but the equipment does not appear on the equipment list and is not listed in the square footage excel worksheet.  There are several major refrigeration systems at this building.  Are these systems to be included and if so, what are the details on this equipment?
Response: No, the refrigeration systems are not to be provided under this solicitation.

	64. 
	13
	3.3.2 & 3.3.3
	Q. Section 3.3.2 #2e calls for routine leak checking AND REPAIR. Section 3.3.3 #20 calls for routine maintenance AND REPAIR of all boiler systems. Other sections only call for routine maintenance, not REPAIR/REPLACE language.  Is this contract intended to be an insurance or risk management contract related to the existing equipment failure and ultimate replacement?
Response: The Contractor will be responsible for all labor, materials, equipment, repair and replacement of system components. It is not the goal to have the selected vendor replace complete systems unless the system failure is a result of lack of maintenance, Contractor negligence or Contractor deficiencies. Section 3.2 addresses the process for documenting component and system failures.

	65. 
	14
	3.3.5
	Q. Is the insulation repair limited to the boiler rooms, accessible areas or complete piping systems?  How should inaccessible areas be handled/priced?
Response: Insulation repair should be applicable in all accessible areas.

	66. 
	1
	3.3
	Q. In general, there are several instances where the scope is ambiguous. In order to avoid adding unnecessary cost, should the proposer address unique scope solutions in their proposal?
Response: Responders are encouraged to propose or address unique scope solutions in their proposal. That is the intent of a Request for Proposal.

	67. 
	1
	3.3
	Q. In general, preventive and routine maintenance would typically include incidental items (example: filters, belts, oil, etc…). A more inclusive program would include major items (example: Compressors, AHU’s, controllers, etc...). A more inclusive proposal would in a sense be an insurance policy for catastrophic failure. There are major cost/risk considerations to both approaches. Could we get clarification on where the line might be drawn on routine/preventative maintenance versus major component failures?
Response: Part of the goal of the RFP process is for the responding vendor to provide recommended procedures that optimize existing equipment and provide services that are beneficial to the State. 

	68. 
	12
	3.3.2(1)
	Q. This section refers to weekly (3 times a week) maintenance for any refrigeration system greater than 5 tons. The Equipment list in Appendix E does not appear to be complete and does not include tonnage. Can the bidders get a quantity count of all refrigeration systems over 5 tons (preferably by building)?
Response: The most current information on file is in Appendix E.

	69. 
	12
	3.3.2 (2e)
	Q. We agree that refrigerant leak detection should be an integral part of a good PM program. However, there appears to some ambiguity as to the existing conditions. We do not want to add unnecessary cost to the bid, so, can the service records and /or historical refrigerant leakage reports be made available to the bidders?
Response: The current mechanical Contractor holds these records.

	70. 
	12
	5.3.2 (2f)
	Q. It is our opinion that a properly installed and serviced refrigeration system should not have air or non-condensables in the system. Are there records identifying systems suspect to have air or non-condensables?
Response: The current mechanical Contractor holds these records.

	71. 
	12
	3.3.2 (3c)
	Q. This section refers to oil analysis. It might not be practical to check oil on some hermetically sealed systems. Could we get a quantity count of all systems that oil analysis would be required?
Response: Please provide your recommended approach for testing oil that maximizes efficiency for the State.

	72. 
	12
	3.3.3 (1)
	Q. There is a reference to buried outside steam lines. It seems that if they are buried, they would not be readily accessible for routine maintenance. Could we get clarification on the scope of preventative maintenance to buried steam lines?
Response: The buried steam lines have recently been replaced. It would be the expectation that they systems they serve be monitored to insure there are no suspected deficiencies.

	73. 
	12
	3.3.3 (3)
	Q. While we agree that steam trap inspections should be part of a good PM program, we are reluctant to add unnecessary cost to the contract. Can we get a quantity count of the existing steam traps and a copy of previous inspection reports?
Response: The current mechanical Contractor holds these records.

	74. 
	13
	3.3.3 (11)
	Q. While we agree that the successful bidder should have the equipment and expertize to perform water and air balance to optimize energy and comfort, we are reluctant to add unnecessary cost to the contract. Could we get clarification regarding this scope (preferably by building)?
Response: This service should not be included as a routine service. 

	75. 
	13
	3.3.3 (14)
	Q. This section makes specific reference to plumbing. There was some discussion that plumbing was going to excluded by addendum. Can we get confirmation that all plumbing is excluded from scope?
Response: The selected mechanical Contractor will be responsible for the responding to afterhours emergency calls for plumbing related issues. The mechanical Contractor will be responsible for the gas piping, manifolds, valves, etc. for all the natural gas fired equipment in the buildings. The Mechanical Contractor will be responsible for the buildings that having boilers for the purpose of supplying domestic hot water only. General Services will be responsible for all service calls Monday through Friday from 8-5. Weekends and holidays will be considered after hours.    The selected mechanical Contractor will be responsible for all items listed in section 3.3.3.14 but NOT 3.3.3.17.

	76. 
	13
	3.3.3 (16)
	Q. This section seems a little ambiguous. Generally speaking, “wiring” does not typically have a routine maintenance component. Tightening terminals at breakers and disconnects, and thermal imaging major distribution points could be. Could we get a scope clarification on this or should this be defined in our proposal?
Response: This should be identified in your proposal.

	77. 
	13
	3.3.3 (16)
	Q. We assume that all Electrical maintenance will need to be performed by licensed electrical Contractors and licensed electricians. Please confirm?
Response: Yes.

	78. 
	14
	3.3.5
	Q. This section seems ambiguous, particularly if asbestos mediation is involved. In order to avoid unnecessary cost, could we get clarification that this would not include asbestos mediation and would be limited to work/insulation disturbed during the course of regular routine maintenance?
Response: The mechanical Contractor should have trained staff  that have the ability to identify possible asbestos containing material. It will be the responsibility of the Contractor to notify the owner when work needs to be completed that could result in disruption of Asbestos containing materials. It will not be the mechanical Contractor’s responsibility to abate asbestos containing materials unless agreed upon by all parties. However, it is expected that the mechanical Contractor abide by all rules pertaining to asbestos containing materials and perform all work within compliance and notify the state of any suspected asbestos.

	79. 
	15
	3.3.9
	Q. The requirement to support all the DDC systems (software and all programming tools) seems unduly restrictive. Some of the existing systems might not even be supported by the OEM. It seems that this might be best addressed by each proposer as to their proposed approach. If this is an absolute requirement, can we get a list of all applicable systems including their versions and PC platforms supported?
Response: GSD currently provides the existing mechanical Contractor with computers that have front end programming software installed on the machines that will be available to the selected mechanical Contractor. An attached schedule of DDC information is attached.

	80. 
	15
	3.3.9
	Q. One of the dominant platforms utilized by the state is based on the Niagara framework (Tridium). Are all the Tridium panels (Jaces) open and have unrestricted vendor licenses?
Reponse: Yes.

	81. 
	15
	3.3.9
	Q. Section references policy standards established by the State of Montana. If these standards might have cost implications, could we get a copy of the standards?
Response: The referenced policy has expired. 

	82. 
	16
	3.3.10
	Q. Generator scope seems ambiguous. In order to minimize unnecessary costs to the state, we would like clarification as to which generators require weekly after hours simulated power outage testing. Could we get quantity counts of all generators along with testing frequency requirements?
Response: Generators are to be maintained as discussed in section 3.3.10. This section identifies weekly testing. A generator equipment schedule is attached.

	83. 
	Several
	Appendix E
	Q. There were several references to Fire Alarm Systems in the appendix, but section 3 (scope) did not specifically address. Are Fire Alarm Systems to be included in this proposal? If so, could we get make/model/quantity of each system?
Response: No.

	84. 
	Several
	Appendix E
	Q. Appendix E does not appear to be a detailed summary of all equipment to be maintained. Is the scope of this contract only the equipment identified in appendix E?
Response: RFP responses should encompass the maintenance of all equipment with the exception of the items identified in the proposal in section 3.3.6.

	85. 
	5
	1.3
	Q. Can previous RFP and pricing be made available to the current proposers?
Response: This is the first year for an RFP. However, past contract amounts for Invitation for bids have been included as an attachment.

	86. 
	5
	1.3
	Q. It might be beneficial if lease space was available to allow for localized support of the facilities. Is lease space available and what are the general terms of the lease?
Response: Lease space is calculated at a square foot price established every biennium. There may be a possibility of using other space on campus that may be provided at a reduced rate. 

	87. 
	11, 12
	3.3.1
	Q. References to maintenance logs are made. Is it possible that the maintenance logs would be made available to the proposers?
Response: The last 4 months logs have been provided as attachments.


	
	Category
	Section of RFP
	Point Value

	
	References
	

	1.
	References (Complete contact information provided)


	4.2.3
	Pass/Fail

	
	Approach To Minimum Scope of Work
	30% of points for a possible 600 points

	
	
	
	

	 2.
	Description of how Offeror plans to Meet Minimum Scope of Work
	3.3.1-3.3.10
	50 Points/ Section

	3.
	Approach to Operational Efficiency
	3.4
	50

	4.
	Approach to Equipment Maintenance, Replacement and Technical Consulting Assistance
	3.5-3.6
	50

	
	
	

	
	Company Profile, Qualifications & Experience
	20% of points for a possible 400 points

	
	
	
	

	5.
	Company Profile, Staff Qualifications & Experience
	4.2.1-4.2.2
	400

	
	
	

	
	Financial Stability
	

	
	
	
	

	6.
	Financial Stability-Bank Letter
	4.2.6
	Pass/Fail

	
	
	
	

	
	Oral Presentations/Product Demonstrations/Oral Interviews
	10% of points for a possible 200 points

	
	
	
	

	7.
	Response to questions, communications and working with GSD staff
	4.3.1.1
	100

	8.  
	Overall fit with GSD business goals and objectives
	4.3.1.2
	100

	
	
	
	

	
	Cost Proposal
	40% of points for a possible 800 points

	
	
	
	

	8.
	Cost Proposal per month for 20 months for first term of contract
	5.0
	     400


 9.  Cost per year with escalation for final optional 5 years 8 months

    5.0

         400

*Cost for #8 will be totaled from both price sheets. Costs for #9 will be totaled from both price sheets.

Lowest overall cost for each cost (8&9) individually receives the maximum allotted points.  All other proposals receive a percentage of the points available based on their cost relationship to the lowest.  Example:  Total possible points for cost are 200.  Offeror A's cost is $20,000.  Offeror B's cost is $30,000.  Offeror A would receive 200 points.  Offeror B would receive 134 points (($20,000/$30,000) = 67% x 200 points = 134).

Lowest Responsive Offer Total Cost
x
Number of available points = Award Points

This Offeror's Total Cost

Addrfp(Q&A)
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